
 

 P a g e  | 1 

 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Agenda 

 
Tuesday, November 09, 2021 at 4:30 PM 

WebEx 

 
The following link may be used to view the meeting live: 

https://cumberlandmd.webex.com/cumberlandmd/j.php?MTID=m8762846635f6de0d9e49beff736ea7f2 

Password: Chilly1109! 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA 

CHAIRMAN'S COMMENTS / COMMISSION MEMBER COMMENTS 

CITIZEN'S COMMENTS 

ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

1. Review and Adopt Minutes from August 9 and September 28, 2021 Meetings 

CONSENT ITEMS 

PUBLIC HEARINGS / MEETINGS 

2. SPR 21-01: 13300 Ali Ghan Road - Review Site Plan Addition for Love's RV Campground 

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS 

3. SPR 21-01: 13300 Ali Ghan Road - Discuss/Take Action on SPR 21-01 

4. Discussion and Coordination of preparing materials and organizing groups for 

Neighborhood Element of Comprehensive Plan 

BRIEFINGS 

CITY PLANNER'S REPORT 

ADJOURN 

1



2

Item 1.



3

Item 1.



Municipal Planning and Zoning Commission 

Virtual Zoom Meeting 
September 28, 2021 

The regular meeting of the Municipal Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of 
Cumberland, Maryland, was held on Tuesday, September 28, 2021, at 4:30 p.m., via a Virtual 
Zoom Meeting.  Members present were Vice Chairman John Jacobs, Ms. Ally Litten, and Mr. 
Aaron Hendrickson.  

Others attending the meeting were Ms. Morgan Alban, Engineering Consultant. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 There was no pledge done since it was a virtual meeting and one of the members was 
driving. 

MEETING AGENDA 

Ms. Litten made the motion to approve the Agenda as presented.  Mr. Hankinson seconds 
the motion; all members were in favor. Motion approved. 

ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

 No minutes were available due to them not downloading properly.  

CHAIRMAN COMMENTS 

 Chairman John Jacobs asked if there were any word on who would be our replacement 
for the City Council representative.  Ms. Alban said she is not sure yet who that will be, but Ms. 
Woodring was thinking it may be the new Councilman.    Mr. Jacobs also was wondering about 
our vacancy for the Commission member since we have been down on for a couple of years.   
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
 There were no comments from the public. 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:  
 

1.  Changing of the new officers: 
a.  Mr. John Jacobs – Chairman 
b. Mr. Vic Rezendes – Vice Chairman  

 
Ms. Alley Litten made the motion to accept the new officers and Mr. Aaron Hendrickson 
second the motion.  The vote was 2-0 for the motion. 

4

Item 1.



2 
 

2. Comprehensive Plan for the City:  Ms. Morgan Alban was wondering if anyone 
had a chance to read the Comprehensive Plan particular the “Neighborhood Element”.  
Ms. Alban asked if they were familiar with the first part of it the Neighborhood 
Element; since the neighborhoods are already established in the City it would be 
ideally to do an update not a full rework of the Comprehensive Plan.  Since those 
neighborhoods are established and recognized in the City she was hoping they could 
hold some neighborhood meetings.   
 
Ms. Alban has a list of neighborhoods although the neighborhood associations are not 
active.  She is working with the Mayor and City Council and Police Chief to get a 
reliable point of contact for each of those neighborhoods, so we can form a small 
committee for each of those neighborhoods.  Since this is new to Ms. Alban once we 
got a plan she was hoping maybe the Commission could appear at the meetings to 
help them facilitate them. The gather of the groups will probably take place over the 
next year.  
 
Ms. Alban said the first meeting would be an interim meeting, then a second meeting 
where the Commission will get feedback from those neighborhoods to find out their 
concerns and what they might like to change.  Then Ms. Alban will bring those 
concerns back and to the Planning Committee.  The Committee will be comprised of 
other City staff members, to see which ones are reasonable and which ones are in the 
scope of what we can accommodate and then they will take those back to the same 
neighborhood committees to have an open discussion.  Ms. Alban is hoping the 
Commission will show up and support her.   
 
Ms. Ally Litten said she is a member of the Washington Street Association and she 
would be glad to give her the contact person for the West Side group.  Mr. Aaron 
Hendrickson said he belongs to the South Cumberland Business Association and he 
can be their contact person for their group. 

 
CITY PLANNERS REPORT 
  
 No Report.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 Motion was made by Vice-Chairman John Jacobs to close the meeting.  All members 
were in favor.  Meeting adjourned.   

  

      Respectfully, 

       
 
      Mr. Aaron Hendrickson, Secretary 
      October 12, 2021  

5

Item 1.



Love’s Travel Plaza – Campground Recreation – 13300 Ali Ghan Road (SPR 21-01) 

Staff Review & Recommendations 

October 11, 2021 

 

Overview: 

Applicant Mike Coughenour, consulting surveyor, has filed an application for a major site plan 
amendment (Phase III) for a proposed Private Campground/RV Recreation Area on existing property at 
13300 Ali Ghan Road. The development history at this property began with the construction of Love’s 
Travel Center (SPR #69), which was approved in 2011. Phase I of development included the 10,000 SF 
portion of construction consisting of the Love’s Convenience Store, McDonalds, Subway, a standalone 
battery/tire change center, the motor vehicle fueling station, and a liquid propane gas station. Phase II 
of development consisted of the construction of the Sleep Inn Hotel (SPR #76), approved in 2015. The 
hotel was constructed on a 12,000 SF building pad and had 36,000 SF of floor area, including 58 lodging 
rooms spread amongst 3 stories. The proposed Phase III addition would create a Private RV Campground 
Area with 21 RV hookup spaces, a Registration Office Building (with restrooms and laundry facilities), 
two Picnic Pavilions, a Pickle Ball Court enclosed by a fence, and a Walking Trail. The entire site area for 
Phase III of development at this property is 207,147.30 Square Feet or 4.76 Acres while the building pad 
areas containing physical structures covers only 2,565 SF of the site. The proposed site is located within 
the B-H – Highway Business Zone, where private parks are a permitted use within that zone. The 
proposed parking area would consist of 14 parking spaces, 4 of which would be designated handicap 
spaces. While the site plan designates signage, specifics of said sign is not included in the site plan. Sign 
permit review will be reviewed during a later stage of the process prior to issuance of a building permit. 

 

Procedural Status: 

On October 8, 2021, the applicant filed an application for Minor Site Plan Review. When considering the 
floor area for this phase of development, this project does fall under the dimensional criteria to be 
considered a Minor Site Plan, however, due to the extent of the development on the single parcel, Staff 
has considered this to be a Major Site Plan Amendment (Phase III), which it will be referred to as such in 
this report and subsequent discussion. Conceptual Stormwater plans were submitted with previous 
Phases (2011-2015), however Matt Idleman, Senior Engineer, is working with the applicant to 
receive/review updated Stormwater Management plans, which will be required prior to the issuance of 
a building permit.   

Staff reviewed the proposed site plan for basic compliance with the applicable Zoning requirements and 
determined that the site plan is ready for formal Planning Commission review at the November 9, 2021 
Special Meeting.  

 

6

Item 2.



Staff Review: 

Staff reviewed the proposed project for compliance with the applicable site plan and zoning district 
dimensional requirements. The project satisfies all applicable setback, building coverage, and building 
size requirements of the B-H Zone. Staff determined that the proposed use is permitted by-right within 
the Zoning District. Private Parks are permitted in every zone established in the Cumberland Zoning 
Ordinance. A Zoning Interpretation was also prepared and published to provide clarity on the 
regulation/operation of Private Parks. This notice was published in the Cumberland Times News and on 
the Love’s property on October 18, 2021.  

The project meets parking requirements outlined in Section 25-337 and 25-339 of the Zoning Ordinance. 
According to the applicant, there will only be 1 employee at any given time on site of the Private RV 
Campground. As noted above, there will be 10 regular parking spaces and 4 handicap parking spaces 
provided on the premises.  

 

Staff Recommendations: 

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission apply the following conditions to any approval of the 
Site Plan: 

1. Approval of this Site Plan by the City does not relieve the owner and applicant from the 
responsibility of compliance with all applicable local, state, and federal codes, ordinances, and 
regulations lawfully in effect at later stages of the approval and development process. 
 

2. No application for a building or construction permit shall be approved until the final stormwater 
management plans and associated documentation for the proposed development has been 
approved by the City of Cumberland. Stormwater management and maintenance easements for 
all required stormwater features shall be depicted on the final site plan that will be submitted 
with the building permit application. 
 
 

3. No application for a building or construction permit shall be approved by the city until a final 
signage package has been submitted and determined to be in compliance – or until such time as 
the Board of Zoning Appeals has approved any request for variances from the applicable 
standards as may be necessary for final staff approval. 
 

4. The applicant shall demonstrate compliance with all of the following zoning requirements as 
part of his/her application for a building permit in accordance with the approved site plan: 

a. A detailed lighting plan documenting compliance with Section 25-138(e). 

 

 

7

Item 2.



Planning Commission Action: 

[   ] Approve the proposed Site Plan (SPR # 21-01) with the findings and conditions contained in the 
staff report for the aforementioned project, dated October 11 (Report Date), 2021 and/or the 
following specific conditions, if any, deemed necessary by the Planning Commission: 

 ________________________________________________________________________ 

 ________________________________________________________________________ 

 ________________________________________________________________________ 

 _________________________________________________________________________ 

 ________________________________________________________________________ 

[   ] Deny the proposed Site Plan (SPR # 21-01) based on the findings and conclusions determined by 
the Planning Commission as listed below: 

 ________________________________________________________________________ 

 _________________________________________________________________________ 

 ________________________________________________________________________ 

 ________________________________________________________________________ 

 ________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Motion by: __________________________________________________________________ 

Seconded by: __________________________________________________________________ 

Vote: 

 In favor of motion: _________  Opposed: _________  Abstained: _________ 

Number of voting members present: _________ 

Signed: 

__________________________________________________  Date:  ___________________ 
Chair, Cumberland Planning Commission 

 
________________________________________________  Date:  ___________________ 
Secretary, Cumberland Planning Commission 

  

8

Item 2.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

9

Item 2.



10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



12

Item 2.



13

Item 2.



14

Item 2.


	Top
	Item 1.	PC Meeting Minutes 8-9-91
	PC Minutes 08-09-2021
	PC Minutes 09-28-2021

	Item 2.	SPR 21-01
	Staff Report - SPR 21-01

	Bottom

